1/27/200911:21:29 AMlage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles

From: Teresa Denemy [teresa@crockerlawfirm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 11:03 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: SunVox Telecom, LLC- Docket No. 080626-TI

Attachments: SunVox FL WD FLT.pdf

Please see attached correspondence for filing electronically.

Sincerely,

Teresa Denemy

Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker
Crocker & Crocker, P.C.

The Kalamazoo Building

107 W. Michigan Ave, 4™ Fioor
Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Tel: (269) 381-8893 *228

Fax: (269) 381-4855
teresa@icrockerlawfirm.com

1/27/2009
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ATTORNEYS AT LawW

PATRICK D, CROCKER
patricki@erockerlawfirm.com

January 27, 2009

Mary Andrews Bane, Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FIL 32399-0850

Re:  SunVox Telecom, LLC
Docket No. 080626-T1

Dear Ms. Bane:

We represent the above captioned company SunVox Telecom, LLC. At this time, we respectfully
request that the Florida Public Service Commission withdraw the IXC Registration Form
submitted for this company and that the Commission amends its records to comport with this
request,

Please contact the undersigned if you have additional questions or conceins.

Very taaly $durs,

EROCH CROCKER, P.C.
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Toe Kalamaroo Building

107 West Michigan Avenne, Fourth Floor

T 260 341 8893 369 181 4855

Kalamazoo, Mickigan 49007
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